

Dr. KAMBIZ SILANI
Chief Clinical Director
Beverly Hills Optometry
www.BHeyeguy.com
212 S Robertson Blvd, Beverly Hills, CA 90211
(310) 659-2020 Email: BHeyeguy@gmail.com
www.linkedin.com/pub/dr-kambiz-silani/6a/792/611

BIO: Dr. Kambiz Silani is the chief clinical director of Beverly Hills Optometry. In 2013, he proudly started their Advanced Dry Eye Center in Beverly Hills, CA. As a second-generation eye care specialist, Dr Silani's high-tech practice focuses on utilizing office-based devices to properly diagnose and treat patients for various ocular conditions, most notably ocular surface disease. In the optometric community, Dr Silani's modern approach toward the treatment of MGD, dry eye disease, ocular rosacea and blepharitis has made him an influencer, thought leader, consultant, and speaker for a number of tech & eye care companies including Johnson & Johnson Vision, Visionix, Lumenis, Sight Sciences, Alcon, Oculus, NuSight Medical, Osmotica Pharmaceuticals, PatientPop and others. In fact, he was recently featured on the network TV show, The Doctors, and has written as a guest author for numerous publications and media outlets, most notably: Fox News, NBC News and Refinery29.

EDUCATION//

Western University, College of Optometry August 2009 - May 2013
Doctor of Optometry
Emphasis in Optometric Rehabilitation/Neuro-Optometry
Cumulative GPA: 3.58 (with honors)

University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA) September 2003 - December 2006
Bachelor of Arts, Sociology Major, Pre-Optometry Emphasis
Cumulative GPA: 3.56

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE//

Beverly Hills Optometry: Advanced Dry Eye Center Beverly Hills, CA
Chief Clinical Director, Dry Eye Specialist, Medical Optometrist
July 2013-Present
Therapeutically board certified in the detection and treatment of eye disease.

Western University Work-Study Research Program Pomona, CA
Student Research Assistant
November 2010 – December 2011
Recruitment of subjects for the visual discomfort/accommodative lag study.
Perform battery of visual testing and binocular vision feedback.
Comprehensive data collection and analysis.

OPTOMETRIC TRAINING//

Retina-Vitreous Associates Medical Group Beverly Hills, CA
Externship
July 2012-2015
Mentorship program with an outstanding team of retinal specialist including David Boyer, MD & Roger Novack, MD who specialize in treatment and research dealing with the retina, vitreous, and macula.

Clearview Eyecare Optometry Lancaster, CA
Externship
February 2013-May 2013
Eye care services including, but not limited to, specialty contact lenses, ocular disease, primary eye care with a diverse community in the high desert area.

Dr. KAMBIZ SILANI
Chief Clinical Director
Beverly Hills Optometry
www.BHeyeguy.com

212 S Robertson Blvd, Beverly Hills, CA 90211
(310) 659-2020 Email: BHeyeguy@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/pub/dr-kambiz-silani/6a/792/611

La Jolla LASIK Institute

Externship

Trained under Harvard graduate Dr Angela Nahl, providing medical care and assisting in surgical procedures.

San Diego, CA

November 2012-February 2013

Family Vision Care Inc/Cedars-Sinai Medical Center

Externship

Developed skills in Neuro-optometry while working with stroke and traumatic brain injury patients with Dr Carl Garbus, the President of the Neuro-Optometric Rehabilitation Association, in Valencia as well as at Cedars-Sinai Medical Center.

Valencia, CA and Los Angeles, CA

August 2012-November 2012

VOLUNTEER//

The Dream Builders Project

Sponsor

Nonprofit organization whose mission is to grow and develop the community by aiding, funding, and raising awareness about many of the city's key social issues, including child abuse and neglect, poverty, homelessness, and severe illness and disease. With one objective and one goal in mind — to give back — The Dream Builders Project is not restricted to any particular group or cause but is purely dedicated to the improvement of humanity.

Los Angeles, Ca

March 2014-Present

MEND Clinic (2012 Governor's award for Non-profit of the year)

Volunteer

Serving under-privileged community to help diagnose and manage an array of patients with diverse ocular pathology. Management of disease includes educating a large community of Hispanics with diabetes mellitus (type 1 and type 2), hyperlipidemia, and hypertension.

Pacioma, CA

May 2012-Present

Care Harbor LA 2013

Volunteer

Contributing eye care services to diagnose and treat underprivileged and non-insured patients of Los Angeles county.

Los Angeles Sports Arena

October 2013-November 2013

ADVISORY BOARD MEMBER, CONSULTANT, LEADERSHIP ROLE//

Advisory Board Member, **Visionix** (2015-2019)

Advisory Board Member, **Fruit Street Telehealth** (2016-Present)

Advisory Board Member (Physician), **PatientPop** (July 2020-Present)

Advisory Board Member, **Omera Medical** (April 2020-Present)

Advisory Board Member, **NuSight Medical** (February 2021-Present)

Author Article, **Motivate Your Patients with Meibomian Gland Imaging Techniques** (Review of Optometry publication, October 2017)

Author CE Article, **A Modern Approach to Meibomian Gland Dysfunction** (Review of Education Group publication, November 2020)

Author Article, **Biologic therapy may appeal to patients looking for a holistic approach** (Optometric Management Magazine, July 2021)

Award, International Optometric Honor's Society Member, **Beta Sigma Kappa**

Award, **Allergan Eye Care for Distinguished Achievement**

Award, **Open Care Patient Choice** (2015)

Award, Top Doctor recognition featured in **Venture Blvd Magazine** (2017)

Co-Founder, **Western University's Gandhi-Silani Scholarship for Clinical Excellence** (2014-Present)

Dr. KAMBIZ SILANI
Chief Clinical Director
Beverly Hills Optometry
www.BHeyeguy.com

212 S Robertson Blvd, Beverly Hills, CA 90211
(310) 659-2020 Email: BHeyeguy@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/pub/dr-kambiz-silani/6a/792/611

Co-Founder, **StrainTech** (2016-Present)

Consultant, **Coopervision** (May 2016-2018)
Consultant, **OcuSOFT** (February 2017-2019)
Consultant, **PatientPop** (2014-Present)
Consultant, **Boon** (2016-Present)
Consultant, **Lumenis** (Jan 2018-Present)
Consultant, **Johnson & Johnson Vision Care** (Jan 2018-current)
Consultant, **Sight Sciences** (Dec 2019- Present)
Consultant, **NuSight Medical** (2019-Present)
Consultant, **Osmotica Pharmaceuticals** (July 2020-present)
Consultant, **Alcon** (January 2021-present)

Contributor, **Review of Optometry** (2017& 2020)
Contributor, **Review of Optometric Business** (2018)
Contributor, **Eyes on EyeCare (formerly CovalentCareers)** (2018-2019)
Contributor, **Fox News LA** (2019) 'Amid Popularity Of Eyelash Extensions, Some Doctors See Uptick In Lash Mites Due To Poor Hygiene'
Contributor, **Refinery29** (2019) 'I Tried An Ancient Treatment To Cure My Dry Eye & This Is What Happened'
Contributor, **The Dry Eye Show** (2020)
Contributor, **NBC News** (2020) 'How To Relieve Dry Eyes, According To Experts And Eye Doctors'
Contributor, **MindBodyGreen** (2021) 'What Causes Dry Eyes & How Can You Fix It? Eye Doctors Weigh'
Contributor, **Women In Optometry** (2021) 'Learning to Lead'
Contributor, **Modern Optometry** publication (2021) **PENDING**

Featured in the prestigious **Beverly Hills The Guide Magazine**
Featured in **Gioia Magazine** (August 2017)
Featured in **Tribune Newspaper** (September 2017)
Featured in **Voyage LA Magazine** (2017)
Featured in **BuzzFeed** (2018)
Featured in **Shoutout LA** (2020)
Featured in **Western University of Health Sciences Magazine** (October 2020)
Featured on **The Doctors TV Show – TearCare and DED** (2020)
Featured on **OcuTalk** episode - **Testing and Treatment of Dry Eye with Dr Silani** (October 2020)
Featured on **Instagram Live with Dr Benji – Dry Eye Treatments** (June 2021)

Founding Member, Elite Synergy Partnership
Founding Member, **REOP** (2017-Present)
Founding Member, **Barber Surgeons Guild** (2016-Present)
Founder, **Beverly Hills Optometry** (2013-Present)

Guest Lecturer for Western University Optometric Private Practice Business Club
Guest Speaker for UCLA Pre-Optometry Club
Guest Speaker for Western Regional Conference (UC Berkeley)
Guest Lecturer for PERC/IVA on Dry Eye Concepts

Host, **Dr Silani's Live Dry Eye Workshop** (3 Live Sessions, 2018-2019)

Member, **Beverly Hills Chamber of Commerce** (2013-2016)

Dr. KAMBIZ SILANI
Chief Clinical Director
Beverly Hills Optometry
www.BHeyeguy.com

212 S Robertson Blvd, Beverly Hills, CA 90211
(310) 659-2020 Email: BHeyeguy@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/pub/dr-kambiz-silani/6a/792/611

Member, **Beverly Hills Young Professionals Networking Committee** (2014-2015)

Member, **California Optometric Association** (2013-Present)

Member, **Alcon Academy for Eyecare Excellence**

Member & Executive, **Elite Synergy Partnership** (2019-Present)

Podcast Dry Eye Interview with Dr Silani, **The Well-Informed Patient Podcast** with co-hosts Jonathan & Rachel Jurgenson (Feb 2021)

Podcast Featured Special Guest Dr Silani, **Modern Prescription (Rx)** Episode 32 with co-hosts Drs Deepak Dugar & Jeff Toll (Feb 2021)

Principal Investigator, **Evaluating the safety and efficacy of a portable heating device in treating dry eye disease and meibomian gland function** (2019 IRB-approved clinical study with Chris Zoumalan, MD)

Seed Investor, **Curogram** (2017-Present)

Top Optometrist recognition by **Int'l Association of HealthCare Professionals** (2017)

Webinar Panelist, **Building A Dry Eye Practice** (May 2020)

Webinar Host, **Now is Your Time to Expand Your Dry Eye Program** (May 2020)

Webinar Panelist, **Practice Builder Roundtable: The Business of Dry Eye Management** (June 2020)

Webinar Keynote Speaker, **Making 2021 the year for Optometry, Eyes On 2021 CE Event**, (November 2020)

Webinar CE Speaker Optometry Society, **Santa Clara County Optometric Society (SCCOS) Optometry is**

Essential – Ocular Surface Disease Virtual CE Event (August 2020)

Webinar CE Host, **Enhancing the Patient Care Experience w/ Modern Diagnostics & Therapeutics in DED** (November 2020)

Webinar Speaker, **Creating Your Dry Eye Protocol: A How-To Guide** (Eyes on Dry Eye April 2021)

Webinar CE Speaker/Host Optometry Society, **Los Angeles County Optometric Society (LACOS) Advanced Dry Eye Principles with Case Studies** (June 2021)